## 2022 FEE SCHEDULE



CKC offers flex scheduling to accommodate individual family schedules. Schedules for the following week must be submitted every Wednesday, invoices sent every Thursday, and payment due every Friday. Cash or cheque can be dropped off in the payment lockboxes. Credit card or bank transfer payments are to be made directly through the HiMama app (debit cards are not accepted). We also accept Wisconsin Shares funding.

Vouchers for free tuition are available in two forms; annually for a week's tuition and monthly for one day's tuition. Vacation Vouchers are provided to each child upon enrollment and annually each January. Free Day Vouchers are provided to each child once a month when tuition is paid in full every Friday while the child is in attendance. Both vouchers are sent via message in the HiMama app and expire at the end of the calendar year.

Full-time enrollment is 5-10 hours per day and 3 days for all children (*ages 6 weeks to 4K*) or 2 days for school age children (*grades K – 5*). Full-time enrollment requires the minimum day charge each week even if care is not needed. Children that are not fully potty trained when they turn 3-years-old, will be charged the Two's Rate until the preschool teacher confirms them to be fully potty trained.

Part-time enrollment is less than 5 hours per day. Part-time enrollment is an hourly charge. The hourly charge also applies for daily attendance exceeding 10 hours per day, early drop-offs exceeding 30 minutes, and late pick-ups exceeding 30 minutes outside scheduled times provided. The hourly rate for drop-in children who do not regularly attend is listed below as well.

4K and school age children may un-enroll during the summer and re-enroll for the school year. The transition billing procedure from 4K to School-Age, once the school year ends, is as follows: 4-year-olds not attending 4K will remain under the Pre-K billing rate; 4K graduates who are 4-years-old will remain under the 4K billing rate; 4K graduates who are five-years-old will move to the school age billing rate.

SITUATIONAL FEES				
Registration Fee (once)	\$40 for the first child and \$10 for each additional child due at enrollment.			
Material Fee (annually)	\$40 per child recurring annually in September (only drop-in children are exempt).			
Late Schedule or Change Fee (situationally)	\$15 for schedule changes submitted after Wednesdays.			
Late Payment Fee (situationally)	<b>\$10</b> fee applies for payments made a week or more after the due date.			
After Hours Pick-up (situationally)	<b>\$1</b> fee per minute per child for late pick-up after 6:00pm.			
Hourly Rate	\$11 per hour for scheduled days (under 5 hours, over 10 hours, early drop-off, late pick-up).			

**INFANT TO PRE-K** (minimum: 3 days at 5 - 10 hours a day)

Weekly Basis	1 Day	2 Days	3 Days	4 Days	5 Days
Baby & One's (6 weeks – 2 years)	\$53	\$106	\$159	\$212	\$250
Two's (2 - 3 years & potty training)	\$50	\$100	\$150	\$200	\$235
<b>PreK</b> (3 - 4 years)	\$44	\$88	\$132	\$176	\$205

4K (minimum: 3 days at 5 - 10 hours a day)

Weekly Basis	1 Day	2 Days	3 Days	4 Days	5 Days
<b>Morning</b> (6 am – 11 am)	\$20	\$40	\$58	\$77	\$117
<b>Afternoon</b> (11 am – 6 pm)	\$26	\$52	\$77	\$103	\$143
Wrap Around (before & after)	\$34	\$68	\$120	\$160	\$195
Half Day No School (2 – 4 hours)	\$20	\$40	\$60	\$80	\$100
Full Day No School (5 – 10 hours)	\$40	\$80	\$120	\$160	\$200

## SCHOOL AGE (minimum: 2 days)

Weekly Basis	1 Day	2 Days	3 Days	4 Days	5 Days
<b>Morning</b> (6 am – 7:30 am)	\$11	\$22	\$32	\$41	\$50
Afternoon (3 pm – 6 pm)	\$13	\$26	\$38	\$49	\$60
Wrap Around (before & after)	\$19	\$38	\$57	\$74	\$90
Half Day No School (2 – 4 hours)	\$20	\$40	\$60	\$80	\$100
Full Day No School (5 – 10 hours)	\$30	\$60	\$90	\$120	\$150

**DROP-IN RATES** (less than the minimums stated above)

Daily Basis	1 Day
Baby & Ones	\$58
2-Year-Old	\$54
3-Year-Old & Up	\$48

## DISCOUNTS

Weekly Basis				
Crossroads Church Member	15%			
Multiple Child Enrollment	10%			
Church Member & Multiple Child	20%			